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Finance Services (813) 794-2268
MEMORANDUM


Date:	November 14, 2025
To:	School Board Members
From:	Jayne Haire, Director of Finance Services
Re:	Warrant List for the Week Ending November 18, 2025

This warrant list represents two check runs and one EFT run.
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Warrant Numbers: 992152-992329 6,104,886.01 $      

Electronic Fund Transfer Numbers: 7522-7532 617,026.00 $         

Total Disbursements: 6,721,912.01 $   

Disbursements by Fund:

Fund 1100 717,370.51 $       

Fund 1300 620,683.00 $       

Fund 3723 11,799.00 $         

Fund 3724 320,112.35 $       

Fund 3725 302,863.25 $       

Fund 3904 1,487,593.99 $    

Fund 3907 65,026.16 $         

Fund 3936 990,921.39 $       

Fund 3937 956,885.69 $       

Fund 4100 422,868.16 $       

Fund 4210 70,095.35 $         

Fund 7111 713,989.45 $       

Fund 7130 6,069.07 $           

Fund 7923 2,731.85 $           

Fund 8915 32,902.79 $         
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O John Legg, Superintendent of Schools
7227 Land O' Lakes Boulevard - Land O'Lakes, Florida 34638

, Pasco County Schools
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